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June 26, 2020 

 
Scott S. Harris, Clerk of the Court 
Supreme Court of the United States 
One First Street, N.E. 
Washington, D.C. 20543-0001 
 
 Re: Retzlaff v. Van Dyke, No. 19-1272 
 
Dear Mr. Harris: 
 
 Petitioner in the above-captioned case hereby gives blanket consent to the 
submission of timely filed briefs amici curiae in support of petitioner, respondents, or 
neither party. 
 
 
        Yours sincerely, 
 
             
        Daniel R. Ortiz 
        Counsel of Record 
 
cc: Counsel for Respondent 

  


